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FEDERAl ELECTION COMMISSION

1,25 K SI k II I N.W
", ASHIN, 1( )N,I ).(.*. 20463}

November 8, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John Phillip Cobb
Doug Brandon For Congress

Campaign Committee
PO Bos 1896
Little Rock, AR 72203

RE: MUR 839(78)
Doug Brandon
Doug Brandon for Congress
Campaign Committee

Dear Mr. Cobb:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to
the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
I Q K SIRit I 1N.W
\,\THIN(ON,[).C. 20463

iOv 8 1973

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 839(78)
Doug Brandon
Doug Brandon For Congress
Campaign Committee

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NqRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



BEOIE TFE r EPAL ECTICN C0 SSIN

In the Matter of ) )MUR 839
Doug Brandon )

Doug Brandon for Congress )
Campaign Camlttee )

CIF=CATICN

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Camtission,

do hereby certify that the Ccanission determined by a vote of 4-0

on Novenber 7, 1978, to adopt the recomndation of the General Counsel

to take the follcwing actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign
Act, as amended, had been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the ccmplainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel 's
Report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikean., Harris,

McGarry, and Tiernan.

Attest:

DaSe reta/trjorie W. Emons
Secretary_ to the Ccomission



.EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI J1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

,.INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

-FEDER2%L AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR NO. (39
DATE COiM.2ANt~ RE9 fE

BY OGC 4
STAFF
MEMBER

National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

2 U.S.C. §44la(a), §441a(f)

MUR 354

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated'214i/', i7Tf
complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) by accepting $07A 1&o
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c)(2)(i)(B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1 . 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIR[ET N.W.
4W\ AStINGION,D.C. 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED_ M4AIL
hITURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Committee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
nofd you of the Colmmission's decision to institute suit
a A-inst the AFL-CIO with recard to certain practices raised

, " 'ou in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of itcs investica-
tio. of that case. Vith rocard to the Coin.,ission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
!--ter of Augrust 23, 1977, the Comr.ission concluded that

(1) rTa parcti san stance the AFL-CIO
.-- i K.r'... (,as s-occ.:n b r.. ..... aric e

.. ' aad r 1C1:.n,

:o Iniymn -1 -s - 'Ai Zc C. th
C car campaign -hi I on a partial leave
of senc- (3 days a eek) from her job
as COPE Research Director) ma,%es its
eandditures for registration and get-out-
the:-vc'te drivres and commuications with
itn meers contributions within the
I L '.:A 4-1. O f .. i ;

C,

(2)~ La' an e:cn s of tie: a anr>o::ir alelB

,.. , .... :2.....? .. ,, . . ;;..'. 1c. : J. hih- &Z¢ CI_, ; bari-I

f-.e& c.:'naau, :.te wereL aceV .aIv s.cn;



(3) The U-CIO General Fund transfe ed
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a rcporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construeod to ,:::cept for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (5))
the constitue~nt union members of the
AFL-CIO as soparate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (2)).

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
following anal,,sis:

Com-aina t rcocnizs that 2 U.S.C.
§ 441-1 (1) (2) (A) exempts tl'e general category
of co:m:unications from te'- proscrA-ion of

,'1', 1. L , cations
b' a Ioca:a n t :Kho!.- ,rs a d
..... or a.i.n. L 1 tsonnel and

U. S. (

C 10 3 U S 0 _ A .I
C ~ 0 1 _

C: iant Char1-, hc.he- ta
while ~ laU.S. 7 ( L) ('t a'e .... to

cozzuia- 0"..:ijt:', their serb-  inclding
an o: , Li

(D a u rc'!~ o-) L I n d' ac o tto co~cu <. ro'~t' '
- adct-outb-the-ote

c• -- ~ n 0D~a h at since
the AFL-C-O', s
coordin , D. th.;4 activities with Carter
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Comp1,iin.4-nt offers no specific evidence that
the AIl 'L-C[O or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discrimjnated on a partisan basis;
complaintit's allegations are a].l based
on the public record, r..ostly newspaper
articles, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
sulppor Lcd, Cart-r/Monda.e, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be scn as partIsan.

(1)T.:.s aD arent assup:1on by complainant
th:vt a r4 ' :str tt ,-n or . _ ou .....-vote Crive
is Ja ii t i a pr ticular
~a d ,iLto is IS ot 1.: t 0 io bi tv.e st arute.

, i t:'--'- - * :. o t. o p th 4

T !7i S C' C t4-ibb

V ~ D s) C i17 '' to Sen-io.:eL. e. s nU t~ .,,:u e ,s r

... .- .. . . 4..... . . . . t.

S..\ '--4.4 -- ' . 4

.7 0 - . .. "- -c 1 'o to ncn-

£ 1C' 71 D Sm o:J'1 /

S 7D. 0-4 Cj
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evidence (or even allegations) that the driveswere conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not seem to state any violation.
,I Nor, since Congress exempted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition of
i 

contribution, would the Carter campaign'sacceptanc by coordination of the expenditures,if proven, violate the prohibition againstofedcrailly funded candidates accepting private
contributions 26 U.S.C. g9003(b)(2).
(2) The undocumented assertion that more than
the amount reported was actually spent for
partisan communications is founded on thesame assumptions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-the-vote drives was "partisan" in complainant'sview, all costs with regard to these shouldbe reported. In view of the logic set forthabove, the co;iulaint also does not secem toset forth , nv violation

(4)..... su'cr:~Ls that ,tatute isf Us:a .1', Unfa. i i.t allos the constituent
r. rninS of the A'L-CIO to 4e crea ted as

. -.. ,- "c "0 '-
C ''~~~~Q c : n iStoC

I- 
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and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b

(b) (1)(A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO

to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

make voluntary contributions to COPE, its
political committee."

(H. Re.. No. 94--91.7, 94th Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congres;.::man Hays, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by
membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders
from the definition of expenditure. That
ex-emption, of course, includes communica- K
Ltonf.; by a federated organization to its

.. brs on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

it.., o rn affiliate's resources and nersonnol,
aV.'_a pa..nt corporaton on hal of its

(120 Conc Rec. H. 10330
Ocober 10, l97,i)

', - T . .. . .. t r, C- " - .-
,I :-'  : - a- , <: .......... :.t AF n c• C i7 tn - ltre~~-.%..' ' oDL th :-Ji--CIO e::d tretdo associations, 3.

s. -h F, -- r.'

. . . . ......' C- . ' D L11... " " I:

r- .,. :- 1: .7

..... .* I"- thus FZ ,e upo~n them the-

S':" ic res -17 tic n of --- 2 s,-'iitn mo::bcr the 4-

... 0i.

.C )O."
C( . N/- . S E. !') L'; i:- t S ,R . ... . D -C ' tld .. L



- 6 -

Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO 
can

solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate 
contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must be seen 
as identical

seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places

ccmmunication and registration and get-out-the-vote

drives outside the definition of contribution 
and

expen"1.i tures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the ALr,-CIO coimnuunicatj.ons is severable from the

contribution issue. Tn any event, the Con',mission's

conclusion that the statute was designed 
to set

separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO 
and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

"All of the political co :rmittees set up

by a single internaton-il union and its

1o(1'1 unions are treated as a single political

4r ~e as aa so nc<..rmit t ee.

.KL thc ,-ol Jir cc::ni -L...Cs sat un '

C-()--,1U." loca centraL

t J: 7, I. CiO n its sa .... al c nt a
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K ~I R Lt 1 NSA'.
\N1 1N(; ION,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
wnich are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Doug Brandon and the Doug Brandon

for Congress Campaign Committee, his principal campaign committee,

have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess

of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate

political action committee or group of such committees controlled by a

common source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Brandon and

his political committee have accepted S22.OG0.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, Including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, iepatment, or local unlt of

s',,ch corporatlon, Iabor organization. a:- any other perscn, or b, a';

grcup of such persons, shall be cOnsidere-lf to have been made bv

a s nqie po Itical commttee. (emphasis added). It is :iea :rom

' th-e st statements fr. Meany anb Mr, Barkar., r.oit:

staffer, that the political efforts :f the AFL-CIO and its memoer

r o a:an ::ommonF d -rected in exactiy the way

contemplated by the statute's Trohit ~on. .he "arous A.FL-1 union

pcLit:oal PACs are ce %- eredb . The

total f 322600.0 n ontributicns to ra n excees this amount

L ,tn e irlman'.' and genera ections .... s s an allegal

contr:zut:_n and a serious ":oat::r. 0: oe law.

The 1i- 7ampaign has been witnesa::-;; an :ncredi le fL aV of

ra:;-_ "sh o r:... i f. -h -he AF-.- -- eats :S

r :or :t: :':n AC, a- :-. f:,:ts . : at:-s. ._. a

"- " '-.'"^ ". : . muns o : --~cs :er:::t-o. " :.e on "he oo".'I 12

a ept Levace :-ntribut::,., 3Znit5s .. aliss;ZPJ ..._=tn_

Z a: n f e'

-- - - - - - - - ---------------- --.s- "or- ---_. . -

,e ~se:: CF,'u e.
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original Federal Corrupt Practices Act, and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and unlue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,Ooo or even S100,000 in cash per

election, while all other ,nterest groups are limited to S5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Brandon's receipt of such illegal excessive monies

represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at

by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We strongly

ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse before

the November 7 election. The American people deserve a Congress that

is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of thne Commission we have excerpted all the contri-

Dut-rons made by AFL-C: onion PACs to Erandon for htth the primary and

th-e general election Df , to date. The.' are listed in the

Acpendix following.

Reed Larson, Fres-ident, The National R:g-nt to Work Conmittee,
or rdrlngton So r , Suite x F-a:rfg 'x *'r;naM and

enrv L. ,atne, a federal voter and _-_ztzen of trg~n~a -s

.ul* sworn bot, sa.' tnat hey have read tne f:regolng :om;i.t an:

know the contents thereof, and that the same :s troe .n _nforna-:r.

and belief. This :omnlaint is no- being filed on eihalf cf. :r at -he

request or suggestion o, any .candidate for : fferfa. ce.
'V i]L';.\k RIG iT TO: R' .,' I Y :[L

Reed LarSn.

b:hs:-khed an: sworn t e or me t -____ __,__ :.."

:,'' : rI SI.: r:: "r - N.s- 'i% .)

-I
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Corn. of trhe United Rubber, Cork, I
L " s t t ': o o f Am r i 3 " ,'l7 3 0 0_ o r

C:'.-Coe PiitcalContributions Committe-'

C o-, 7 , c7.1 ',ns Vo rkers nf .merica 5_12 ./0,_ ,_ _ __. _ _
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COMPLAINT FI! WI4H i'HE FAbER L *EL C LO 9 COM ISSION

November 2, 1978 m q t.37

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Doug Brandon and the Doug Brandon

for Congress Campaign Committee, his principal campaign committee,

have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess

of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate

political action committee or group of such committees controlled by a

common source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Brandon and

his political committee have accepted $22,600.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $22,600.00 in contributions to Brandon exceeds this amount

for both the primary and general elections and is thus an illegal

contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-FA~s by tre .1 ng

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



original Federal Corrupt ractice) ALt!,anatehewbr contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Brandon's receipt of such illegal excessive monies

represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at

by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We strongly

ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse before

the November 7 election. The American people deserve a Congress that

is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Brandon for both the primary and

the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in the

Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Reed Larson, President

Hen6TL. Walther, 3238 Wynford Drive
Fagrfax, Virginia

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of

Notar P£i

My commission exirs l . .S, A%

I
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._June 78 1,000.00

7/25/78 2,500.00

Areal. Clothinq and Textile Workers Union -

Political Action Committee Apr. 78 500.00
Brothe-hood of Locomotive Engineers -
Voluntary Political F'und Au. 78 10Q.00
Cope Com. of the United Rubber, Cork,
Linoleum & Plastic Workers of America 5/25/78 500.00
CWA-Cope Political Contributions Committee-
Communications Workers of America 5/12/78 200.00
I LGWU

Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaicin Com. 5/25/78 350.00

" " 8/7/78 350.00

Retail Clerks International Union -
Retail Clerks International Association 4/27/78 1,000.0c
Sheetmetal Workers, Intl. Asso. Pol. Act.

League - Sheetmetal Workers Intl. Union 6/7/78 200.0 _

Machinists Non-Partisan Political League -

Machinists and.Aerospace Workers 4/24/78 1,000.0_

" " 6/5/78 1,000.0c
United Steelworkers of America Political
Action Fund 6/2/78 5,000.0c,
Transportation Political Education League -

United Transportation Union May 78 1,000.0c .

Unit-od St.eelworkers of America
Dol] ial Action lFund 4/28/78 5100Q.0(

AMCOPE - Meat Cutters and Butcher
Workn 9/6/78 300.0(
Pol. Fund Corn. of the American Postal
Workers Union 7/25/78 100.0c

TOTAL S22,600.00

___________________ ____ _____ _________________ ______________ 4_______________ ______________________..
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